S R S O

SIND RURAL SUPPORT ORGANIZATION

FLOOD RELIEF OPERATION

PROGRESS REPORT FROM AUGUST 08, 2010 TO OCTOBER 31, 2010



Prepared by: Nisar Ahmed



CONTENTS

Introduction	3
Engro- SRSO Flood Relief Partnership:	8
UNICEF- SRSO Flood Relief Project	9
SRSO-PPHI Health facilitation:	10
SRSO- USAID. Food and Non-food Items	11
SRSO Clean Camps Campaign:	14
Malaria Prevention Project	14
Health Facility under Sehat Salamat Package of UCBPRP	15
SRSO medical facility	15
UNICEF Education Project:	17
DFID-KOMAK Early recovery project.	18
SRSO GOAL Ireland-Emergency response:	19
Cloths for Flood affected People	19
Pakistan Software Industry:	20
SRSO OMV Relief Partnership	20
OTHER PROJECTS	21
OTHER NEWS	22
Relief Material Distribution Pictures	23



Introduction

As a consequence of the 2010 monsoon season, Pakistan experienced the worst floods in its history. The floods have affected 78 districts out of a total of 141 districts in Pakistan, and more than 20 million people – one-tenth of Pakistan's population – devastating villages from the Himalayas to the Arabian Sea. More than 1,700 men, women and children have lost their lives, and at least 1.8 million homes have been damaged or destroyed. The sheer scale of the disaster and the unprecedented number of vulnerable people requires collaboration between multiple stakeholders to counter the situation.

As the flood waters have receded in many parts of the country, the affected people have started to go back to their homes. Upon return they need support in restoring their lives and livelihoods.

The utmost priorities for early recovery phase shall be the food, on-form livelihoods, shelter, community restoration, education, health and of course the basic infrastructure.

SRSO-Relief operation progress

As of October 31, 2010 SRSO has provided cooked food to **1,351,372** individuals (funded by SRSO, Engro & GoS and district governments of Khairpur & Jacobabad) and dry ration of different packages to **1,790,047 individuals** (**255,721 families** in total) supported by WFP (**241,221 HH**), USAID (RSPN) (**7,500HH**) PPAF and Engro foundation (2000 HHs) District Govt. Khairpur, Individuals, Corporate groups,. SRSO is also distributing WFP food with the support of NRSP in Districts Ghotki and Qamber-Shehdadkot. (Ref: the distribution figures as separate line item in distribution summary)

SRSO and UNWFP partnership for the flood affected people have planned to distribute food to 252,000 and it is expected that this number will be extended very soon considering the condition of the affected people and their needs.

SRSO has obtained support of food and non food Items from USAID through RSPN for 7,500 households where food and non food items including flour, cooking oil, sugar, tea, pulses, dates, spices hygiene kits and utensils and distribution of the same has been successfully completed.

SRSO is also working for the livestock affected by the flood and the total number of animals vaccinated/ treated is **105,003** and **170** MTs of fodder has been distributed with the support of ENGRO-PPAF and SRSO. SRSO in its KOMAK project has distributed 10000 bags of pellet (animal fodder). SRSO carried out, in the initial days of flood, livestock support i.e. vaccination, treatment, de-worming, and fodder expenditures have subsequently been reimbursed by GOAL Ireland.

SRSO is also working on provisions for safe drinking water through tankers and installations of critical infrastructure. (i.e. hand pumps, pit latrines and shelters) at relief camps. For safe drinking water and sanitation SRSO has installed so far **476 hand pumps and 3,987 latrines** in district Khairpur, Kashmore-Kandhkot, Shikarpur, Qamber Shehdadkot, Jacobabad and Sukkur in the water receding villages and relief camps established by the District Governments in collaboration with UNICEF, PPAF/ENGRO and from its own resources.

In UNICEF WASH project 53,643 hygiene kits have been distributed along with the 1000 hygeine sessions being conducted with those families where distribution has been made in order to make them aware about health issues and usage of the items provided and their importance. This project will cover 6 worse affected



Daily Flood Relief Report October 31, 2010

districts where total 80,000 households will be focused with project cost of Rs.198 million. This project aims to install Hand pumps, Pit latrines; provide hygiene kits and conduct hygiene sessions for the four months.

SRSO has facilitated PPHI "mobile medical camps" where the number of patients treated was 238,000 (OPD). SRSO has also supported 24 patients in surgeries and delivery cases having severe diseases through its medical pool.

SRSO under its regular programme and Union Council Base Poverty Reduction Programme (UCBPRP) had provided micro health insurance to more than **70,000 households**. 60% of them are affected and displaced. SRSO Social Mobilization teams have been trying to reach the IDPs through providing information and facilitating the insured IDPs to reach penal hospitals for proper treatment. Till date SRSO has facilitated 596 **patients** of different diseases by the Sehat Salamat Card in panel hospitals duly recognized by the **Adamjee Insurance Company Limited**. These flood affectees are the members of COs and VOs organized under UCBPRP programme funded by Government of Sindh.

SRSO has provided cooked food to the IDPs in the four districts - Sukkur, Kashmore-Kandhkot, Shikarpur and Jacobabad – twice a day, for more than fifty thousand families on daily basis in the IDPs camps established by each district government from August 22, 2010 to September 18, 2010.

SRSO with GOAL Ireland and the project is aimed to provide shelter, hygiene (hygiene kits, hand pumps and pit latrines) and NFIs (including kitchen sets) for the **3,800** flood affected families in the worst hit districts in SRSO operational area i.e. (Kashmore-Kandhkot, Shikarpur and Larkana). The MoU of the project has been signed and the proposed completion period is two months. The relief material has been procured by the funding partner and till now we have distributed 2000 shelter and Jerry Kanes and started distribution of NFIs and Kitchen sets.



Table 1: Resource Mobilization

S.No	Source of	Amount in	Amount	Total Value	Activities
	funds/donor	Cash in Rs.	committed in Kind Value in Rs.	in Rs.	
1	Sindh Rural Support Org (SRSO) own resources	30,000,000		30,000,000	Food, water, sanitation &livestock fodder, logistic, staff cost, etc
2	World Food Program (2432.142 MT food commodities including wheat flour, oil, and High Energy biscuits valuing around Rs,110 million) and cash support	5,200,000	94,848,000	99,200,000	42,000 families support each family pack is: 50kg what flour, 4.5 kg oil, 2.25kg of HEB in five districts.
3	WFP (Kashmore/ Kandhkot food support for 32,000 families— package include 80 kg flour, 4.5 oil, 4.5 HEB, and 1.5 KG RUF.	17,170,000	308,000,000	325,170,000	The second phase of food items will soon start moving to Kashmore for distribution.
4	WFP (Larkana food support for 10,000 families – package include 80 kg flour, 4.5 oil, 4.5 HEB, and 1.5 KG RUF.	4,391,000	72,400,000	76,791,000	The food is moving to Larkana and is being distributed in Larkana city.
5	PPAF and Engro Foundation	20,000,000	-	20,000,000	One month dry ration for 2000 families Food, clean water, sanitation, shelter & livestock medicine and fodder for livestock
6	Engro Foundation Cooked Food	-	418,100	418,100	Supply of Cooked Food
7	Relief department Government of Sindh	67,500,000	-	67,500,000	Supply of Cooked Food to 50,000 individuals two times a day
8	Government of Sindh	37,580,000	-	37,580,000	Water filter plants 40



Daily Flood Relief Report October 31, 2010

9	UNICEF- WASH (cash and Material)	38,224,800	156,000,000	194,224,000	WASH sector activities
10	UNICEF Wash	1,685,000	-	1,685,000	Wash support in khairpur and Sukkur
11	Jahangir Siddiqui Foundation	1,200,000	-	1,200,000	Water, food, medicines and support in medical camps
12	USAID (RSPN)	39,688,000	-	39,688,000	Dry Food and Kitchen sets for 7500 families
13	USAID (RSPN) KOMAK Project	148,008,725	-	148,008,725	Shelter, WASH and livestock support.
14	Individuals (different)	10,000,000	10,000,000	20,000,000	NFI, Food, shelters, medicine, etc.
15	UNICEF-TRDP Child Protection	41,821,710	12,210,647	54,332,358	To support the children, social security and providing help to recover from psycho trauma
16	UNICEF –education	1,700,000	-	1,700,000	Temporary learning sites.
17	BAHAL- OFDA	113,000,000	-	113,000,000	Relief and early recovery project including agri support and Rs.2000/HH cash for work.
18	Goal Ireland	11,200,000	44,800,000	56,000,000	To provide shelter, hygiene kits and NFIs
19	SITCO Handicrafts development	505,000		505,000	Handicraft support
20	Help age International	576,250	2,000,000	2,576,250	Support material of health and hygiene material and warm clothes
21	Software Industries Karachi	-	1,200,000	1,200,000	Essential kitchen sets for 700 families
22	Dr. Khan Bullo, Adeel, Anita Sultan and others.	200,000	1,000,000	1,200,000	Received cash and in kind
	Total	589,899,685	702,876,747	1,292,776,43	The value of in kind relief material received other than above will be calculated and included soon.



SRSO flood relief projects progress

WFP food for flood affectees

The World Food Programme under the programme "food for flood affectees" is providing dry Ration to the affected families of flood affected area as a quick relief and food security. Under this programme the Ratian is supplied through FLAs with SRSO and SRSO-NRSP in the SRSO operational area comprising wheat 40-80 Kgs, cooking oil 4.5 Kgs, HEBs 2.25 Kgs, Sugar 4 Kgs, tea 0.3 Kgs, pulses 8 Kgs and spices 1 Kg and RUSF 1.5 Kgs per household. Flood affectees of the eight districts in the camps registered with the District Government are being provided this relief package. The distribution is being made according to the approved plan from World Food Program (WFP).

Distribution summary (District wise):

Districts	Target HHs October 2010	Total distribution as of October 31, 2010	
Kashmore/Kandhkot	79284	68,604	
Khairpur	13,855	13,855	
Shikarpur	23,188	15,068	
Sukkur	3,878	3,829	
Ghotki	2,800	2,800	
Ghotki (NRSP+SRSO)	18,000	18,185	
Jacobabad	26,624	49,356	
Larkana	18,000	22,868	
Qamber/Shehdadkot	6,483	6,483	
Qamber/Shehdadkot (NRSP+SRSO)	60,000	40,173	
G. Total	252,112	241,221	

World Food Program, Plumy Doze								
	Completed On Sep 17,2010 Cumulative							
District	#Camps	#of Children Beneficiary	Activity	# Camps	Children Beneficiary			
Khairpur	44	2,631	Completed	44	2,631			
Larkana	37	3,611	•	38	3,863			
Total	81	6,242		82	6,494			



Engro- SRSO Flood Relief Partnership:

Engro cooked food

SRSO has distributed the Engro funded cooked food to 300 households (2500 beneficiaries). These families were identified and registered with Engro foundation in Obavro Tehsil, Ghotki. This activity has now been withdrawn after provision of Dry Ration for 30 days duly financed by Engro foundation for Two thousand households.

Cooked Food Distribution Status (Completed on 23 rd August 2010)						
Camps Served	H.H Served	Individuals Served				
12	4,181	21,206				

Engro- Rashan and NFI (distribution by SRSO)

Engro foundation had provided, under this project, dry ration to two thousand families (W. Flour 40 kg, Rice 20kgs, cooking oil 5kgs, Dall 5kgs, sugar 5 kgs, tea and miscellaneous items). This project of Engro also contains non food items (NFI), such as, shelter, safe drinking water and sanitation and hygiene kits for the same households. Fodder for livestock is also catered in this project for 10,000 animals.

Completed On Sep 17,2010							
District	Camps	Dry ration beneficiary HHs	, Shelter kits mosquite ness missing				
Ghotki	5	2,000	1452	1452	50	30	
Beneficiaries population		14,000	10,164	10,164	4,557	4,557	

Engro Support for Livestock

This component of the Engro flood relief project includes fodder and vaccination for the 10,000 animals of the 2,000 families settled in Tehsil Ghotki relief camps.

Provisions	Wheat straw	Blended feed	Pellets	Treatment
As of Sep 17, 2010	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000



UNICEF- SRSO Flood Relief Project

SRSO with the support of UNICEF is implementing the WASH project for flood affectees in the relief camps of Kashmore, Khairpur and Sukkur districts in Phase I. In addition to this UNICEF continued support with Phase II in Shikarpur, Jacobabad, Kashmore, Sukkur and Qamber-Shehdadkot in Phase II. Under this project SRSO creating awareness in the IDPs regarding Personal Hygiene, hand wash and use of soap. SRSO is also providing a Jerrycan and hygiene kits containing (tooth powder, cotton, sanitary pad, soap and detergent soap) provisions of water through tankers, emergency latrines bath soaps and cubicles, jerrycans, water purification tabs material in these districts.

	Phase-I				Phase-II							
Description	Khairp ur	Sukkur	Kashmore	Total	Khairpur	Sukkur	Kashmore	Shehdadkot	Jacobabad	Shikarpur	Total	G.Total
Total No. of Water liter Tankered	-	390,000	290,000	680,000	175,000	1,780,000	1,215,000	1,375,000	950,000	965,000	6,460,000	1,740,000
Emergency Latrines (No.)	198	178	100	476	709	490	431	514	680	459	3,238	3,579
Hygiene Kits (No.)	600	600	600	1,800	9,666	9,809	14,564	5,466	6,842	5,496	51,843	53,643
Hygiene sessions delivered (No of sessions)	-	93	-	3	213	177	243	123	122	110	988	991
Jerry Canes (No.)	600	600	600	1,800	4,800	5,843	6,188	4,241	5,849	4,007	30,928	32,728
Plastic Buckets (No.)	-		-	-	3,637	6,314	9,991	3,898	5,682	3,481	33,003	33,003
No. of Bathing Cubicles	-	-	-	-	272	219	164	158	187	121	1,121	1,121
Water purification tablets (No.)	-	-	-		207,450	403,020	375,567	207,470	216,675	85,410	1,495,592	1,495,592
PUR Sachet (No.)	-	-	-	-	110,550	-	39,816	-	44,995	31,785	227,146	227,146
Defecation Trenches	-	-	-	-	147	30	27	131	135	-	470	470
Hand Pumps installed	77	30	70	177	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	177
Water Bladders	-	3	2	5	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	5





Food distribution Government of Sindh (Relief Commissioner)

Cooked food was provided under the MoU signed between the SRSO and Relief Commissioner Sindh and the food facility was continued for 27 days. The Government of Sindh provided/ committed funds amounting to Rs. 45.3 Million for this project. Under this agreement SRSO has provided cooked food to more than 50,000 flood affectees of Kashmore-Kandhkot, Jacobabad, Sukkur and Shikarpur districts in the IDPs camps established by each district government. For Sukkur the distribution was executed by NIRM staff with the support of SRSO.

As of Oct 31,2010	The activity has been stopped after the provisions of dry ration				
District	Camps	individuals Served			
Shikarpur	23	231,015			
Sukkur	74	599,242			
Kashmore	9	131,929			
Khairpur	56	265,602			
Jacobabad	12	123,584			
Total	141	1,351,372			

SRSO, on behalf the District Government Khairpur, distributed Dry Ration and NFIs to the flood affected. The package consisted: (Sugar 1kg Tea 100grm, Dall 1 kg, Salt 1 kg, Channa 1 kg, Rice 2 Kgs, Bath Soap 02, Detergent soap 02).



SRSO-PPHI Health facilitation:

SRSO and PPHI have provided a mobile medical facility for the flood affectees in order to provide the medical services to the sick, injured and snake bitten and preventive vaccination for different viral, bacterial and other diseases.

Mobile camps facility summary (District wise)

Ghotki, Larkana, Sukkur, Khairpur Districts Disease wise data (to September 05, 2010)								
Indicator	OPD	%	Indicator	OPD	%			
Total OPD	238,821	-	-	-	-			
Snake Bite	36	0.015	Eye infection	10,204	4.27			
Dog Bite	156	0.02	Diarrhea	36,994	15.5			
Female Vaccination	3,173	1.33	Gastro	10,974	4.6			
Child Vaccination	8,203	3.43	Normal Deliveries	42	0.018			
Malaria	17,167	7.19	Minor Surgeries	1,184	0.5			
ARI	26,545	11.12	Miscellaneous	43,935	18.4			
Skin infection	48,996	20.52	No. of Deaths	10	0.004			

SRSO- USAID. Food and Non-food Items

The programme was designed to provide emergency relief items to 7,500 households in the below mentioned districts of Sindh which have been the worst flood affected districts. The relief items were packaged into food and non food items that sustain immediate needs of household comprising 6-7 members.

The food items included Flour 30 Kg, Oil 3 liters, Spices 1 Kg, Pulses 3 Kgs, Rice 4 Kgs, Sugar 4 Kgs, Mineral water 6 liters, Salt, Energy Biscuits and dates 1 kg.

The non food items package included kitchen items (plates, cooking pots, Tawa) bath soaps, detergent soaps, cotton wool, bucket, tooth brushes, dentonic powder, comb and pot and mug.



District wise distribution

District		Distribution	Distribution %
	Target HH		
Kashmore	3,000	3,000	100
Khairpur	500	500	100
Shikarpur	2,000	2,000	100
Sukkur	1,500	1,500	100
Larkana	500	500	100
TOTAL	7,500	7,500	100

SRSO cooked food support (Funded by GOAL Ireland)

SRSO provided cooked food to the flood affected families from very start of the flood and supplied to families which are in camps in SRSO's operational area of nine districts and the basic aim of the drive was to provide relief to those who are in remote camps and where government and other relief work agencies or philanthropists did not having access.

Distribution summary (District wise)

	Completed On Sep 17, 2010						Cumulative		
District	Camps	HHs	Individuals			Camps	No.		
							HHs	Individual	
Shikarpur	23	712	5,265	Activity	has been	23	712	5,265	
Sukkur	7	456	3,578	Completed	Completed as the dry		456	3,578	
Kashmore	22	2,224	18,595	•	ions are being	22	2,224	18,595	
N'Feroze	21	1,978	8,614		ne support of	21	1,978	8,614	
Jacobabad	12	6,353	38,119	WFP.		12	6,353	38,119	
Total	85	11,723	74,171			85	11723	74,171	



SRSO Livestock relief project Vaccination and treatment (Funded by GOAL Ireland).

SRSO has provided support for the livestock in the flood affected zone by using its veterinary doctors fully equipped with medicines and necessary instruments. In addition to this, SRSO had also purchased fodder of more than Rs. One million and distributed it in Sukkur, Shikarpur and Khairpur Districts.

District			Sep 1	17,2010	
	De-worming	Vaccinations	Treatment	Total Served	
Ghotki	68	7,014	116	7,198	Activity Completed
Shikarpur	6,784	22,671	731	30,186	
Sukkur	3,660	17,985	2,363	24,008	
Khairpur	1,194	8,009	231	9,434	
N. Feroz	6,930	11,849	1,030	19,809	
Kashmore	1,135	2,214	-	3,349	
Total	19,738	69,727	4,471	93,936	

SRSO Livestock fodder support. (Funded by Goal Ireland)

Fodder for livestock in Sukkur is being distributed considering the worst condition of the livestock and lesser access of the IDPs to the fodder in order to save the lives of the animals. SRSO has been working to provide the same as it feels that other relief providers are not paying due consideration on it.

District	Completed	on Sep 17,2010			Cumulative	
	#of Camps	#of animals served	Fodder in Kgs		#of animals served	Fodder in Kg
Sukkur	10	4,564	31,333		4,564	31,333
Shikarpur	5	3,078	21,546	Activity has been	3,078	21,546
Khairpur	18	9,054	63,378	Completed	9,054	63,378
Ghotki	4	713	4,992		713	4,992
Kashmore	3	6,613	48,462		6,613	48,462
Total	40	24,022	169,711		24,022	169,711



SRSO Clean Camps Campaign:

SRSO has started "the clean camp campaign" through its senior female staff and until now six camps of Sukkur city accommodating 546 IDPs have been brought into this program where cleaning material including Finis, spray pumps and nail cutters ad combs have been provided by SRSO and hygiene sessions are being conducted to make the camp environment conducive and free of diseases. This campaign is aimed to be extended in the whole district. This activity will enable to develop the linkages of the IDP with the government departments such as health and civic services. This campaign is further supported and extended by the NIRM staff.

District	Camps	Sessions	Beneficiary population	families	IDPs Volunteers
SUKKUR	15	53	3,849	529	79

Malaria Prevention Project

SRSO & GFATM has worked on malaria prevention since last one year in District Khairpur and after the flood it has provided 1,750 nets to the flood affected people and priority was given to families with children below 10 years of age and pregnant women. Further provisions are being considered to save the affected community from Malaria. SRSO has been in close coordination with the donor and we are expecting that the said donor will be extending the project and specific attention will be paid to the Malaria situation after the floods.

	Complet	ted on Sep	Cumulative			
District	No. of Camps served	# of net distribute d	Benefici aries	Activity has been completed and further material requisition has been submitted with the donor.	# of Net distributed	Beneficiari es
Khairpur	30	1,750	7,680		1750	7,680
Total	30	1,750	7,680		1750	7,680





Health Facility under Sehat Salamat Package of UCBPRP

SRSO's insurance division has been working to facilitate the flood affectees with health insurance cover which was provided under Sehat Salamat scheme of Government of Sindh. We are also providing guidance and support in issuance of duplicate identification documents, confirmation of the memberships, facilitating the panel hospitals. The overall insured families are 56,000 in district Shikarpur and Kashmore-Kandhkot and 20,000 families covered under SRSO regular programme and till September 03, 2010 the CO, VO members treated were as follows.

No. of camps visited by SRSO team	Sehat Salamat cards available with CO VO members	Insurance receipts missed by members	Receipts provided in duplicate	No of patients admitted in panel hospitals
94	540	414	338	596

SRSO medical facility

SRSO has been providing, on need basis, medical support from its pool account to the flood affectees. So far 15 patients of the sever disease including general surgery have been treated.

No OF PATIENT ADMITED/ TREATED AT PANEL HOSPITAL FROM SRSO POOL							
As of Oct 25,10	As of Oct 25,10 Cumulative						
24 25							

SRSO has held a meeting with Planning and Development department for installation of Water Filtration Plants for flood affected. These water filtration plants can be moved on vehicle from where there are less



Daily Flood Relief Report October 31, 2010

number of affectees and installed where huge numbers of flood affectees are settled in relief camp. The water filtration plant will benefit a population of about 10,000 per day.

Water Filter plants project- Government of Sindh

SRSO with the support of GoS is installing 40 filter plants having capacity to filter 10,000 liters per day which will provide sufficient drinking water to the flood affected families of Khairpur, Sukkur, Shikarpur, Jacobabad and Qamber Shehdadkot districts.

Ten plants have been installed and have started working. The overall project cost is Rs 37.00 million.



UNICEF Education Project:

SRSO in partnership with UNICEF is working on "School in a box" project. The objective of the project is to help to re-established learning as the first step towards the restoration of normal schooling following an emergency.

District	Target TLRs	No: of TLRs	No of Children registered
Sukkur	50	31	3,515
Jacobabad	25	10	522
Ghotki	25	20	972
TOTAL	100	61	5,009



DFID-KOMAK Early recovery project.

SRSO with the support of DFID (through RSPN), funded by USAID, will be implementing the Early Recovery Project. The estimated cost of the project is Rs.148 million. The DFID-RSPN KOMAK project aims to provide emergency shelter, health care and safe WASH services and support for early recovery needs to a total of 153,360 households across Pakistan and for Sindh the twelve worst floods hit districts have been selected. The project aims to provide, in relief activities, the emergency shelter, hygiene and clean drinking water.

For the early recovery it is aiming to provide support in WASH, shelter and food security.

The project activities include provision of clean water kits, Hand pumps, hygiene kits, pit latrines, medicated mosquito nets, emergency shelters, animal food supplements and conducting hygiene promoting awareness sessions. The said activities shall be targeting some 55,744 households (all interventions separately counted) in SRSO operational area. The project covers twelve districts of Sindh whereas SRSO will be implementing project activities in eight Districts namely Kashmore, Shikarpur, Jacobabad, Larkana, Qamber Shehdadkot, Khairpur, Sukkur and Ghotki.

District	Clean Water Kits	Hygiene sessions	Hygiene Kits	Fodder for Livestock in begs	Pit latrines	Hand Pumps
Kashmore Kandhkot				5,300		
Shikarpur						
Khairpur	500	-	500	-	-	-
Sukkur				3,084		
Ghotki				1,760		
Jacobabad				-		
Larkana				-		
Qamber/Shehdadkot				-		
G. Total				10,144		



SRSO GOAL Ireland-Emergency response:

SRSO signed an agreement with GOAL Ireland and the MoU aims to provide support in the shape of shelter, safe drinking water and sanitation and hygiene kits for the flood affectees in the Kashmore-Kandhkot, Shikarpur, and Larkana districts. The MoU of the project has been signed and the proposed completion period is two months. As of September 06, 2010 following items have been distributed. This includes shelter (Tent 01), Gerry Kans (2) and blankets (2).

	Shelter & NFI support by GOAL Ireland									
District	Temporary shelter kits	NFIs (kitchen sets)	Hygiene kits	Laltine	Brooms	Pit Latrines				
Kashmore	1,000	-	-	-	-	20011100				
Larkana	700	-	-	-	-					
Qamber	1,970	3,210	3,210	2,550	2,550	50				
Total	3,670	2,110	3,210	2,550	2,550	50				

Cloths for Flood affected People

SRSO has distributed the stitched clothes in the flood affected families in Khairpur, Sukkur, Shikarpur, Kashmore, Jacobabad and Larkana district. The said clothes were stitched by the community members trained during the SRSO core programme vocational training setup at Khairpur and Ranipur centers. IRM also contributed in cloths and Ali Jamil and SRSO staff showed their generosity to support the flood affected by providing cloths on the occasion of Eid.

	Cloths for IDP Women\Children By Ali Jamil and SRSO										
District	Ladies\Gents suits	ents Children Towel Ladies\Gents Suits Kits Shoes		Children shoes	Total						
Shikarpur	2,000	1,000	300	0	0	3,300					
Khairpur	1,723	886	300	0	0	2,909					
Sukkur	1500	500	300	0	0	2,300					
K.kote	200	300	0	20	21	541					
Jacobabad	160	390	0	16	30	596					
Larkana	116	88	80	0	25	309					
Total	5,699	3164	980	36	76	9,955					



Pakistan Software Industry:

SRSO with the support of the Pakistan software industry has distributed the Utensils sets to 1,007 dresses 1,733 and shoes 1, 152 to flood affected families in District Khairpur. Pakistan Software Industry has also provided two pedestal fans in relief camps at Khairpur district. SRSO really appreciates the efforts and commitments of the PSI for their support extended towards the relief activities in this miserable situation.

Mr. Ali Jamil "The WATAN" Organization continued his support for flood affectees by donating Rs. 8.00 million and so far we have received following relief stuff from the watan organization (NFI Material received for distribution flood affectees 300 families).

Item Description	Buckets & mugs	Detergen t soaps	Toilet soap	Towels & C. Roll	Cooking pots, Tea pots, Flour Mixing pot, wooden spoon	Plates	Steel glasses	Clothes (1000 male 500 female)
Quantity	1,000 HH	1,908	1,737	1,000HH	300 HH	1,200	1,200	1,500

SRSO OMV Relief Partnership

OMV Pakistan feeling it as its corporate social responsibility has joined hands with SRSO to help out the flood affected people in Khairpur and Sukkur and initially has allocated Rs. 11 Million for the relief work. Under this partnership OMV will provide food for two thousand families that covers around 14,000 people currently positioned in relief camps in Sukkur district. Considering the need of shelter OMV Pakistan will also provide 60 tents (shelter) for 500 people. Furthermore, the organization has established an employee contributed fund for flood affectees which has reached to Rs. 700,000 and will be spent on special feeding requirements of the children of the affected families. Against the above the following distribution took place.

District	Camp/ Location	нн	Population
Sukkur	12	2,000	6,028

SRSO has distributed following items in district Khairpur to support the disabled affectees.

Details of Wheel Chair and White Stick distribution in Disables						
Sindh Disability Forum in Khairpur District						
Disable persons	Locations	Camp Name	Male	Female		
11	2	11	2	9		



OTHER PROJECTS

BAHAL a relief and early recovery project with the support of the RSPN and OFDA for the flood affectees is at the implementation stage and aims to focus on shelter, agriculture support, health and hygiene support and will provide temporary shelter, food items, mosquito nets, seeds and fertilizers including cash for work of Rs. 2000 per household and latrines, hand pumps for an overall 23,215 affected families of Kashmore, Shikarpur, Qamber- Shehdadkot, Jacobabad and Jamshoro.

Enterprise Development Initiative

SRSO Enterprise Development Sector with the support of Sindh Indigenous Traditional Crafts Company of Govt: Sindh (SITCO) for the flood affected. The key objectives of the project are: Identification and Assessment artisans in the context of Traditional Crafts,

- To involve Crafts person in labor work/ trainings workshop related to crafts,
- To encourage Crafts persons by providing opportunity to work and earn their bread and butter themselves,
- To reduce their pain and depression by providing them healthy working environment related to their existing traditional skills
- To give support in their losses and damages related to their crafts field.

By providing quality raw material, technical assistance and supporting in developing marketing channels for the individuals in order to support them in producing and marketing the handicrafts products like Hurmicho, Kundhi, Balochi, Gaj work, Cruchet, Kashi work, Jandi work, date leaves work, Straw work, block printing, Ceramic work, Khes, Musical Instruments, Bangles, Ralli work, Woodcarving, Thari Carpets, Wheat Straw work, Statue making (Sculpture), Farrassi, Tuk (Cut work Ralli) and Sindhi Topi

Individuals Philanthropists

We are thank full to Mr. Humayun who has extended his support for the flood affectees and distributed **250** utensils kits and has shown interest for the further assistance.

Federal Minister Mr Fazul Shah Jelani held a meeting SRSO Ranipur team appreciated the work done by the SRSO for the flood affectees in Ranipur.

We have received Food and non food items (6,550 Kgs including energy food supplements, clothes, shelter and rice) from Al-Huda Welfare Trust Frankfurt Germany and we are thankful to Mr. Ashfaq Mehar for the reference and his continued support for the flood affected people and have been distributed in Tehsil Kingri District Khairpur Mir's.

We are thankful to Ms. Zeba from UNICEF for donating 100,000 for the support of flood affectees in the health and hygiene sector.



OTHER NEWS

SRSO and PDMA are in close coordination where daily updates and day to day situations are discussed.

SRSO has been hosting cluster meetings of the Donors and implementation partners and monitoring agencies on daily basis where upcoming situations, issues are discussed and planning is being made to handle horrible situation after flood.

GOAL Ireland has been involved in survey for the nutrition needs of the children of below ten years and for this purpose the hospitals of the Sukkur, khairpur and Larkana has been visited.



Relief Material Distribution Pictures.





